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ROBERT CLAYTON DANI EL, being duly sworn, testified as

foll ows:

EXAM NATI ON BY MS. KERN- FULLER

Q.

M. Daniel, nmy name is Candy Kern-Fuller. [|'man
attorney with the Upstate Law Group in
Powdersville, South Carolina, and | represent the
Plaintiffs in this case. This case is Erick
Bradshaw and t he Monteparas versus Anderson

County and Edwin E. Moore, individually and in his
capacity as Chair of the Anderson County Council
M. Allen, individually; and M. Wl drep,

I ndividually. Are you famliar with this
litigation, sir?

Yes.

Have you ever had your deposition taken before,
sir?

No.

Let nme go over a fewrules with you. W are in
the State Court of South Carolina, and depositions
are governed under Rule 30 of our Rules of Civil
Procedure, and I'll give you sone instructions
that we're required to give. M. Holleman is
representing the County. M. Waldrep is here

I ndi vi dual |y.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
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| assunme, M. \Waldrep, your attorney is not going
to be here today. Are you participating in the
deposition as a Defendant or as an attorney?
WAL DREP:
Well, he's not going to be here today.
KERN- FULLER:
So you're going to be as an individual?
WAL DREP:
" mjust here.
KERN- FULLER:
So you w Il not be making objections; is that
correct?
WAL DREP:
No.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

M. Holleman represents Anderson County and |I'm

sure if there's appropriate objections, he'll nmake
them but I'Il go through what some of the rules
are with you. First of all, Ms. Smth here is

t aki ng down everything that you say verbatim so
It's very inportant that you answer ny questions
verbally with a verbal answer instead of a shaking
of your head or an uh-huh or an huh-uh because

t hen she has to put whether that's an affirmative

or a negative. |s that understood?
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Yes.

Al so, because she is taking everything down and
there will be a witten transcript made, it's

very inportant that you let nme fully finish the
question before you begin to answer it even if you

know where |I'm going with the question so that we

have a clean record. |Is that understood?

Yes.

And | will try to also do the sane and let you
fully answer a question before |I ask another. |Is

that all right?

That's great.

And lastly, if we go on a break -- | don't know
how | ong your deposition will take. We're going
to have issues to discuss. W may have objections
to discuss. |If we do that, because of our Rules
of Civil Procedure, M. Holleman knows this and
"Il explain it to you, but he's not allowed to
make speaki ng objections on the record. So if we
have sonmething we need to put into the record, we
may ask you to | eave the room And it has no
beari ng on anyt hing you' ve done wong or anything
of that nature, it's just so that we can nake an
appropriate record without it influencing your

testinmony. |s that understood?
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Uh- huh.

Say yes.

Yes. Yes. Il'msorry.

And |I'm going to ask you this next series of
gquestions, and it's not in any way intended to
offend you, but it's just to make sure for the
record that we have those questions on the record.
Are you under the influence of any drugs or

al cohol today?

No.

Do you have any nedical conditions that would

ot herwi se influence your ability to give truthful
testinony in this matter?

No.

And you are here today pursuant to the subpoena
t hat was served upon you?

Yes.

Let's go over sone personal information. Could
you state your full name for the record, please?
Robert Cl ayton Dani el .

And is your date of birth August 18, 1938?
That's correct.

And your Social starts with 249-74?

Yes.

Where do you reside, sir?

GALLAGHER COURT REPORTING
864-234-5744




ROBERT CLAYTON DANIEL

© 00 N oo o b~ w NP

N N NN NN P PR R R R R R R
g N W N P O © © ~N O U A W N P+ O

o > O >

Bel ton, South Caroli na.

VWhat is your hone address?

253 Mahaffey Street.

Tell me alittle bit about your enploynment

hi story, sir.

| was in the -- worked in the general accounting
office of Washington, D.C. | was in the Air
Force, worked for S. D. Leidersdorff, which is now
Ernst and Young. | worked for Belton Industries,
Springs MIls, and G eene and Conpany.

And you're a partner with G eene and Conpany and
wor ked for them for about 24 years?

More |ike 32, yeah.

VWhat was your capacity in working for themin the
year of 20087

| wasn't working for them | retired. Now,

wor ked on a part-tinme basis.

You worked on a part-time basis with Geene and
Conmpany?

Yes, | did.

Were you still a partner during the cal endar year
of 2008 with Greene and Conpany?

No.

And | served you a subpoena, and in that subpoena,

| asked you to provide ne incone for 2008. And
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you provided ne a pay stub for your current

enpl oynent with Anderson County.

Ri ght .

But you did not provide nme any docunentation for
2008.

| didn't work for Anderson County in 2008.

And did you work for anyone else during the

cal endar year? Item C said, "Copies of al
paynments received for work perfornmed by you during
cal endar years 2008-2009." Did you have --

| thought it pertained to Anderson County. | --
Tell me what inconme you received during cal endar
year 2008.

Al'l sources?

Yes, sir.

Earned sone from Greene and Conpany, interest and
di vi dends.

Did you have any other incone other than G eene
and Conpany for actual work perfornmed?

No.

When was the last tine in 2008 that you worked for
Gr eene and Conpany?

Gosh, | don't know.

Through the end of the cal endar year?

Il will conme in. If a client wants ne to cone in,
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| cone in and do sonme worKk. But as far as work

goi ng steady, probably April 15th was the | ast
time | did any consistent work.

But you continued to work sporadically throughout
cal endar year --

| f sonebody wants nme to cone in to do sonething,
yes, I'Il come in and do it.

And that continued throughout the cal endar year of
20087

Yes, but very limted.

Have you cone in and worked for any clients during
cal endar year 2009 with G eene and Conpany?

Yes, | have.

VWhen was the last tine you went in to Geene and
Conpany and worked for a client during cal endar
year 2009?

Probably a coupl e weeks ago.

And did that client have any connection with
Ander son County?

No.

How do you receive paynent from Greene and
Conpany? Do you receive all of the paynent for
the work you performfor themor do you receive a
portion?

| receive a portion.
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And are you still in any kind of partnership

agreenment --

No.

-- with Greene and Conpany?

No.

If you would, just let nme finish the question.

' m sorry.

| know it's really hard when you know the answer
to nmy question.

Okay.

But if you would, just let ne finish.

' m sorry.

That's okay. You were at one tine a partner with
Greene and Conpany; is that correct?

Yes.

And when did that partnership cease?

June 30, 2007.

And was your partnership purchased fromyou? Was
your interest purchased?

It's in the process of being purchased.

So you still technically are a partner, they're
just purchasing it?

No. No, I'mnot a partner. |'mno |onger a
partner. They're buying nme out, but |I'mnot a

part ner.
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Have you entered into a buyout contract with thenf
| have a -- not per se. We have a partnership
agreenent which -- which at the tine all ocated how

we were to buy each other out.

And is it through that process that you' re being
bought out at this point?

Yes, uh-huh.

Is it a series of paynents?

Yes, uh-huh.

And at the end of that series of paynents, do you
relinquish your right in the partnership?

| don't have any rights in the partnership now

ot her than receive the noney. | don't vote or do
anything like that. | have no connection in
managenent or anything.

So the noney that you're receiving from G eene and
Conpany is only the noney through the partnership
buyout and what you charge when you go to see
clients?

Ri ght, uh-huh.

Do you have any interest in any other businesses
ot her than Greene and Conpany?

No.

Does Dani el Worldw de Tours, Inc. still exist?

Yes, It does.
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Are you still the secretary-treasurer of that

or gani zati on?

" m president of that.

Do you receive conpensation as a result of that?
Well, actually the noney for G eene and Conpany
goes through that and then back out to ne, sort of
like a P.A. It's -- | work under Daniel and
Associ at es.

Dani el and Associ ates?

Yes, uh-huh.

Is that a |icensed professional association?
That's under the Daniel Wrldw de Tours. It's
part of -- |I'mjust using that corporation for

t hat purpose.

And I'"'mtrying to get sone information just for
various purposes. One would be jury selection
purposes ultimately. But Daniel Worldw de Tours,
Inc. is kind of |ike a parent organization?

It's just a corporation that I'"mrunning for --
run nmoney through from G eene and Conpany.

So when you receive your paynents from G eene and
Conpany through your work as a CPA, those paynents
are made payable to Daniel Worldw de Tours, Inc.?
Ri ght .

And t hen where does Dani el and Associ ates, P.A.
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fit into that?

It's -- it's the nane that we're operating under.
I n other words, |'m operating Daniel and
Associ ates under Daniel Worldw de Tours. |I'm

usi ng that corporate nane.

Who are the checks made payable to when they cone
from G eene and Conpany for the work that you do
as a CPA?

Robert C. Dani el .

They cone individually Robert C. Daniel?

They are directly deposited into a bank account of
Dani el Worl dw de Tours, so --

But the paynent cones made payable to Robert C
Dani el ?

Yes, technically. That's the way they've been
filling it out, yes.

That's the payee on the check?

Yes, uh-huh.

You endorse the back of the check as Robert C.
Dani el ?

No. It's direct deposited into the bank. | don't
endor se anyt hi ng.

It's direct deposited into Daniel Worldw de Tours,
I nc.?

Yes.

GALLAGHER COURT REPORTING
864-234-5744




ROBERT CLAYTON DANIEL

© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N NN N NN B PR R R R R R R
g N W N P O © © ~N O U M W N P+ O

o > O 2P

O

15
Who are the ot her sharehol ders of Dani el Worl dw de

Tours, Inc.?

Nobody.

VWhat about Dillard H Daniel?

That's nmy father. He's deceased.

Are there any other nmenbers or partners of Dani el
and Associates, P.A ?

No.

What about d aded, G L-A-D-E-D, a general
partnership?

That used to be a real estate partnership, but
It's no longer in existence.

It bought a lot over in Belton back in 19997
Back then, it owned a office building for G eene
and Conpany over there at that tine.

And does it still own that office building for
Gr eene and Conpany?

No, | don't think so. | don't know. [|I'm bought
out of that, so | don't know.

So they've al so bought you out of d aded?

" mout of everything. | don't own anything but
-- and G aded doesn't exist anynore | don't think.
Is that the building that was | ocated at 201

O Neal Street?

Yes, that's correct.
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Does that building still exist --

Yes.

-- at 201 O Neal Street.

It does.

Does Greene and Conpany still inhabit that
bui | di ng?

Yes, it does.

You don't know who the actual owner is of that
property now?

It's one of the partnerships, but |I'm not sure
which one it is. | don't know the name of it.
What about GreeneCo Properties?

That's probably it. Yeah, that's it.

Do you still have an ownership interest in
GreeneCo Properties?

No.

Was your ownership interest in 3 aded and G eenCo
Properties addressed with your partnership
agreenment with Greene and Conpany, LLP?

| was bought out separately by that.

So there was one buyout for Greene and Conpany
that's in progress?

Uh- huh.

There's anot her buyout for GreeneCo Properties

that's already conpl eted?
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That's correct.

Was t here anot her buyout for d aded?

G aded was term nated several years ago.

And so it currently owns no properties?

It owns no property.

Tell me about your educational history.

Graduate, the University of South Carolina.

And what is your degree in?

Accounti ng.

Are you a CPA?

Yes, | am

When did you become a CPA?

| believe it was 1964.

VWho is Teresa H. Daniel?

Do not know.

Your conpany Dani el and Associates, is it an Inc.
or a P.A?

I nc.

And you have no know edge as to who Teresa H.
Dani el at 13 Ebbtide Court in Harbor Island, South
Carolina is?

Huh- uh.

Do you have any idea why she would be the

regi stered agent of Daniel and Associates, Inc.?

| have no i dea.

17
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But that is the proper |egal nane of your

cor poration?

Yeah. | sure do not know. Teresa who?

"1l show you. [It's Teresa H. Daniel.

That's a -- that's a different conpany.

So the proper |egal nane --

Yeabh.

-- is not Daniel and Associates, Inc.?

No. No, it's not. |It's Daniel Wrldw de, doing
busi ness as Dani el and Associ at es.

Dani el and Associates is a --

The Inc. is not a -- is nothing we're connected
with. Ckay, | understand now.

So that | understand, Daniel and Associates is a
dba?

Ri ght, uh-huh.

[t's not an Inc.?

No.

It's not a P.A ?

No.

And you say that Daniel Worldw de Tours is the
conpany; is that correct?

Yes.

Do you know who the regi stered agent for Dani el

Wor |l dwi de Tours is?
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Shoul dn't be anybody.

There should not be a registered agent?

| guess | amif -- if there is one.

When did M. D. H Daniel pass?

In 1996.

So you have not changed him as the registered
agent of the corporation?

Evi dently not.

You said you received your bachelor's degree from
the University of South Carolina?

That's correct.

And you are a Certified Public Accountant?

Yes.

Are you a nenber of the Al CPA?

Yes, uh-huh.

Are you still a nenber of the Belton Recreation
Associ ati on?

No.

Are you still a nmenber of the Belton Cenetery
Foundati on?

Yes.

Are you still a nenber of the Belton Lion's Cl ub?
Yes.

Have you ever been a nmenber of the Governnent

Fi nance O ficers Associ ati on?
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No.

Do you have any additional certifications other
t han as a CPA?

No.

Are you a certified fraud exam ner?

No.

Are you a certified internal auditor?

No.

Are you famliar with those designations within
t he Al CPA?

Yes.

Do you know what the requirenents are for those
addi ti onal designati ons?

Roughl y, but not specifically, no.

Are you still on the South Carolina Educati onal
Oversight Commttee?

No.

When did you cease being on the South Carolina
Educati onal Oversight Comm ttee?

2007.

There was a report that canme out in July of 2007
that still showed that you were on there. Do you
know when in 2007 you ceased that?

Probably at the end of the year. | -- | can't

remenber.
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And was that an appoi nted position?

Yes, it was.

Who appointed you to that position?

Ronni e Townsend.

Were you the business and industry representative
on that conpany?

Yes, | was.

When were you hired by the Anderson County Counci
with regard to the job that you're performng with
t hem now?

| was informed on the norning of January 7th.

VWho i nfornmed you of that?

M. Moore.

Did you have any conversations with M. Moore
prior to the norning of January 7, 20097

Yes.

How many conversations did you have with M. Mbore
prior to that?

| have no idea.

Did you have any conversations wi th anyone ot her
than M. Moore regardi ng potential engagenent wth
Ander son County?

Yes.

Who el se did you have conversations with?

Probably -- let's see, M. Waldrep, M. Allen, not
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directly, but as a group anyway.

When you say not directly, how did you indirectly
have communi cations with thenf

We have -- there was a neeting in which they asked
If I would assist themwth financial matters and
| said yes, that | woul d.

And who was present at that neeting?

M. Moore, M. Waldrep, Ms. WIlson, M. Dunn, M.
Al | en.

M. Waldrep, Ms. Wlson, M. Dunn, M. Allen. Ws
M. Moore there?

Yes.

Do you recall when that neeting took place?

Lat e Decenber.

Did you have any other neetings with thenf

Yes.

VWhen was the next neeting that you had with thenf
| had -- was appointed, or anyway | was asked to
serve on a finance advisory commttee and maybe
met one time in -- in |ate Novenber and then
probably one tine in early Decenber.

VWho asked you to serve on a finance advisory
comm ttee?

l"mnot -- | can't renmenber now. |t was either

M. Moore or M. Waldrep, but | don't renenber
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who.

And what was envisioned with this finance advisory
commttee?

| don't know.

Did that ever materialize?

No, other than one or two neetings.

Tell me about those one or two neetings. \Were
were they hel d?

M. Waldrep's office.

VWho was present at the neeting? Who was present
at the first neeting?

| don't know the gentlenen, about five or six
retired -- or they | ooked retired anyway. So |
assune that they were in the same age bracket as |
am

And how old are you, sir?

Seventy.

That's not a polite question to ask wonen, but we
can ask nen.

Yes, | understand.

And you said it was five or six retired gentlenen.
Did you recognize any of the gentlenen --

No.

-- other than M. Wal drep?

Huh-uh, no. | think M. More was there, but --
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and | can't renenber who el se was there. It's a

long time ago and | didn't put any significance to
It at the tine.

And that would have been the one in | ate Novenber?
Sonmetinme in Novenmber, yes.

VWhat about the next neeting?

Oh, maybe two or three weeks | ater, sanme type of
thing, only there wasn't anybody there except
maybe three or four people, | think.

And of those three or four people, who was there
ot her than M. Wal drep?

| think maybe M. Mbore was there, maybe M. Dunn,
| think. M. Dunn was not at the first one, |
don't think, so anyway -- but | can't renenber.
And then the one where M. Waldrep, Ms. W/ son,

M. Dunn, M. Allen, M. Mpore that occurred, when
did that one occur?

Sonetinme | ate Decenber.

After Christmas or before Christnmas?

| can't renenber.

Do you recall about how many weeks after the
second neeting?

A couple, two or three.

Is it possible it occurred after January 1st?

No.
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And how do you know t hat?

| just know it wasn't, because it'd been ill egal
If we did it after January 1st.

| understand that. And --

And there was no neetings in -- with the group
after that date.

But you can't recall if it occurred after

Chri st mas?

| think it was before Christmas. | think it was
the week before Christmas, but | can't be -- |
can't renenber.

And when was the next neeting that you had with
any of the Council nenbers?

Late Decenber, and it was with one or two. And at
that point, we -- anyway, it was | ate Decenber.
And who were those one or two?

M. Wal drep was one, and | can't renmenber whet her
M. Moore was there or not and there m ght have
been other councilmn. M. WIson was there, |
think, for that one.

And the one you can't renenber that was there, it
was not Ms. WIson?

Was Ms. W son.

It was Ms. Wl son; okay. And between that neeting

and when you received your phone call from M.
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Moore, how many ot her conversations did you have

with any of the Council nenbers?

None that | know of.

In those neetings in Novenmber and the two or
three in Decenber, was engagenent as sone sort of
auditor, CPA, internal auditor, whatever

di scussed?

Huh- uh.

When was that first discussed with you?

In the neeting -- well, let me back up. On the
meeting in Decenber, they asked if | would assi st
them but as to how |l was going to do it was not
di scussed until in January, you know, as exactly
what it is. They asked if I would help with
financial things and | said yes, | woul d.

And what kind of financial things did they ask you
to help with?

They didn't describe it then at that point.

Did they discuss engagi ng you as a contractor or
as an enpl oyee?

Neither. It didn't conme up.

When was the first time you had a discussion with
anyone from Anderson County about your engagenent
either as a contractor or as an enpl oyee of

Ander son County?
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On January 5t h.

January 5th; okay. Tell ne about that discussion.
They just told nme to put in a proposal, you know,
and what ny rate would be, which is the letter
sent them

And that's a |letter that you produced to ne as
part of your subpoena?

That's correct.

That's the one that you corrected the date from
June 5th to January 5th?

That's correct.

"1l just mark that for identification purposes.
BI T NUMBER 1 MARKED; ATTACHED)

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

And M. Daniel, |I've had this marked as Exhibit 1.
Is that the letter that you sent then?

That's correct.

Is that your handwiting at the top correcting it
from June to January?

Yes, it is.

And this letter is addressed to Eddi e Moore. \What
pronpted this letter?

Conversations that norning.

Wth whon?

Eddi e Moore.
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Did you have conversations on the date of January

5th with anyone other than Eddi e Moore?

No.

Did you have conversations between January 3rd and
January 5th with anyone other than Eddi e Moore?

| don't recall any.

And in this letter, you state you'd be willing to
hel p Anderson County and the Adm nistrator with
the transition and to conduct an investigation
Into the activities of the previous adm nistration
t hat the Council deens necessary?

That's correct.

I s that your understanding of the scope of your
enpl oynent ?

That was ny understandi ng, yeah.

I s that your understandi ng of your current scope
of enpl oynent ?

Roughl y, yes.

Tell me what you understand the current scope of
your enploynent to be.

To investigate financial activities.

O the --

Of Anderson County.

-- current or former adm nistration?

For nmer.
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So your investigation is solely limted to the

former adm nistration that ended on Decenber 31,
2008; is that correct?

| may end up in sone events that have taken pl ace
since then. | don't necessarily think I"'mlimted
to just that.

Have you reviewed the resolution that authorized
your hiring?

No, | have not.

Have you ever seen the resolution that authorized
your hiring?

|'"ve seen it just as I'mlooking at it now.

What do you nean?

It's upside down. |'ve seen sonebody refer to it
upsi de down.

Well, 1"l give you a better copy of it, hows

t hat ?

BI T NUMBER 2 MARKED; ATTACHED)

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

" mgoing to show you what's been marked as
Exhibit 2, and |'mgoing to purport to you that
those are the mnutes that were passed by the
Ander son County Council. | will not nake any
representations as to their accuracy. M

understanding fromthose mnutes is that you were
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to be hired on a contractual basis. [Is that your

under st andi ng?

Yeah, you're right.

And as a CPA, what does a contractual basis nean
for an enpl oyee or a non-enpl oyee?
HOL LEMAN:

" msorry; what was the question? | didn't hear
it.
KERN- FULLER:

As a CPA, what is his understanding of the hiring

on a contractual basis?

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

Contractual neans that there is a -- sone kind of

contract, verbal or witten.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

And are they 1099 enpl oyees or are they W2
enpl oyees?

Can be either.

So it's your understanding that a contractual
basi s means you can be a W2 enpl oyee of this
County?

Can be.

Can be; okay. So what is your title for the
County?

l"mcalling nyself an investigative accountant is
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what - -

And does that have any specific designation within
t he Al CPA requirenments?

No, that | know of.

And is there a reason why you don't call yourself
a County budget anal yst and chief financial

I nvesti gator?

| don't really think that nuch about titles.
Titles are uninportant to ne, so | don't pay that
much attention to them

And you're being paid directly from Anderson
County as an enpl oyee?

That's correct.

And you' ve produced to ne a copy of your pay stub.
Do you also submt tine cards to the County?

Yes, | do.

Who signs off on your tinme cards?

| believe M. Moore is.

Who do you report to?

| report to the -- well, | report to whoever wants
to ask nme a question, but primarily to -- I'm
doi ng nost of ny discussions with M. More and
M. Allen.

Do you attend conmttee neetings of the Council?

No.
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Do you make reports directly to the Council ?

Only one directly, yes. | mean | wll talk about
t hem on a day-to-day basis about stuff, but --
about information and all. But as far as making
a report, |I've only nade one witten report.

And is that the witten report that you produced
to M. Moore?

Well, | produced it to everybody.

You produced it to all nenbers of Council ?

Al'l menmbers of Council.

Is that the report (indicating) that you're

t al ki ng about ?

Yes.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

|'d ask that that be marked, please.

(EXHI BI T NUMBER 3 MARKED; ATTACHED)

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

How di d you produce this report to all nenbers of
Counci | ?

When you say produce to all nenbers, what do you
mean?

Well, sir, you said you gave this report to al
menmbers of Council a m nute ago.

Yes.

How did you do that?
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| slipped it under their door of their office.

And each Council menber has an office?

Yes.

You slipped it under the door of every Council
menber ?

That's correct.

And do you have any know edge as to whet her every
Counci | menmber actually received it?

Don't know if they received it, but it was under
t heir door.

And you did not appear at Council and nmake your
report to Council in any formor fashion?

No.

Have you answered questions of Council pertaining
to your report?

| ndi vidually ones that would conme in and talk to
me about it, yes. In that capacity, yes.

And let's back up a mnute. You said you're a
menmber of the AICPA; is that correct?

That's correct.

And the AICPA, they have ethical requirenents; is
that true?

Yes.

And in those ethical requirenents, are there

ethical requirenents regardi ng i ndependence,
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Integrity, and objectivity?

Yes.

Tell me what objectivity neans within the context
of your ethics requirenents.

Means that | should be objective by what |'m

| ooki ng at .

And how does that play out when you're an interna
enpl oyee of the organization you're investigating?
Doesn't have any bearing at all.

What about i ndependence?

Doesn't have any bearing at all.

So it's your testinony that your ethics

requi rements don't say anything about your

I ndependence being conprom sed when you' re an
enpl oyee?

| am not acting as a CPA in this particular
engagenent .

You're not acting as a CPA?

No.

And so in the discussion of Council when they

di scussed they were hiring you because you were a
CPA, but it's your understanding that you were not

hi red because you were a CPA?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

Do you know if they hired you because you were a
CPA?

| don't know why they hired ne.

Did you have discussions with themthat you were a
Certified Public Accountant?

| don't think |I ever stated that | was.

And you're not aware of the discussion that |ed up
to the resolution that was passed?

| do not know what their internal discussion was
about, no.

So it's your testinony today that in this role as
a investigative accountant, that you're not doing
that as a Certified Public Accountant?

Not under the -- no. Not under the rules there,
no.

And if you would turn to the back of Exhibit 3
that | just handed you. You signed this report as
an investigative accountant?

Ri ght .

s there sone other designation for you as
accountant other than a CPA?

No, but | didn't sign as a CPA either.

Why didn't you sign as a CPA?

VWhy should |?
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Well, you are one, sir.

Yes, but I -- in this particular case, | did not
sign as one.

VWhy ?

| never sign -- | don't put nmy CPA out there,
regardl ess of what | sign.

s that so you're not held to these ethical

st andar ds?

No. It has nothing to do with it one way or the
other. | just never have gotten around to --
just never put the certificate -- | nmean never put

t he designation out there.

But you put a designation out there as an
account ant when you produced this report?

Yes.

Are you famliar with the field work and reporting
standards of the Association of |ndependent CPAs?
Yes.

What i s your understandi ng about those field work
and reporting standards?

| don't understand the question.

"1l ask a different way. |Is it your
under st andi ng that reports, when they're nmade by
I nvestigators and fraud exam ners, that the

reports have a standard that they're supposed to
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foll ow?

| did not follow their standards.

| understand that. M question is, do you

under stand that they have a standard?

| understand that there are standards out there.
And it's your understanding that under those
standards -- is it your understandi ng under those
standards you' re supposed to list the condition,
the criteria, the cause, the effect, and the
recommendati on of --

| didn't follow that format.

| realize you didn't follow the format. My
gquestion is different than that. 1Is it your
under st andi ng that those reporting requirenents
list those five things as the reporting standard?
| understand that, yes.

Did you follow any standard in making this
report?

Just nmy own.

Your own standard? Your own opinion?

My own opi ni on.

And so as an investigative accountant, your

designation, this follows no standards at all?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

O

o > O >

"Il rephrase. As an investigative accountant,
did you follow any standard in producing this
report?

| followed what -- | reported what | saw and then
-- and that's the standard | used.

But you didn't follow the AICPA field work

st andar ds?

No.

You did not follow the AICPA reporting standards?
No.

You did not follow the internal auditing

st andar ds?

No.

You did not follow the certified fraud exam ner
st andar ds?

No.

What is your understanding of the word,
"predication"?

| don't know. You tell ne.

Do you understand that there is a concept called
predication in fraud exam ni ng?

No.

Do you know anyt hi ng about fraud exam ni ng?

|'ve done quite a bit.
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Q But you're not famliar with the term

"predication"?
A. No.
You're not famliar with the fact that a fraud
exam nation usually starts with a specific
al | egation?
MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Do you understand in fraud exam ning, that usually
It starts with a specific allegation?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

You can answer.

W TNESS:

Say it again.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Do you understand that in a fraud investigation, a
fraud investigation normally starts with a
specific allegation?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form but you can answer.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

You can answer.
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W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. Okay. Well, | understand that there's usually
sonme kind of allegation out there, yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And you don't have any know edge that that's
normal ly called predication in the fraud exam ni ng
st andar ds?

A. " mnot particularly famliar with the term
"predication," no.

Q VWhat termare you normally famliar with that they
use?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. l"mnot famliar with the -- with the designations
out there of the fraud exam ners.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q But you said you've done fraud exam nati ons?

A. | have done fraud exam nations. |'ve put a few
people in jail.

Q And you' ve nmade sone allegations in this report
that, "Many governnental officials have been
prosecuted in these circunmstances."”

A. They have.

Q And those circunstances that you're referring to
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are these all eged undocunented expendi tures?

| have seen where individuals have had charges
brought forward to themif you don't have
docunent ed expendi tures.

Did you do any research into what the policies of
the accounting were regardi ng these expenditures?
|'"ve seen -- |'ve |ooked at the approval thing,
yes.

You' ve | ooked at the approval policy?

| have | ooked at the ordinance of the -- for
travel and reporting, yes.

Do you know when that ordi nance was passed?

No, | do not.

Do you know i f that ordinance was changed in the
| ast year?

Do not know.

Woul d t hat have been sonething inportant before
you made these assertions?

| have not made any assertions. This is just a
prelimnary report. | amnot through with this
area. | have not issued a final report.

Is it common for a report of this nature to be
rel eased publicly?

| didn't release it.

Were you aware it was rel eased publicly?
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No.

You were not aware before it was released it was
going to be?

No.

Are you aware that M. Moore attached it to an
affidavit in this [awsuit?

No, | did not.

Are you aware that that affidavit was filed in the
public record?

No, | did not.

Are you aware that Ms. WIlson then released this
to the press?

No, | did not.

Is it a true statenent that fraud exam nation
reports normally are not for public rel ease?

| didn't know that this was a fraud exam nati on.
Well, what exactly is it?

| said the report is not a fraud exam nati on.

So what is your role with Anderson County?

| am going and | ooking at the financial activities
and then reporting to the Council what | found. |
am not making an allegation that it is fraud.

Are you just | ooking at financial activities and
reporting what you found or are you al so nmaking

reconmendati ons?
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| am maki ng recommendati ons of changes.

And is that sonething else that you were engaged
to do for Anderson County?

It's ny understanding they would |ike that, yes.
And do you know where there's a directive other
than this resolution that you do that?

There's not a witten directive, no.

So who have you received that directive fronf

We have discussed it in the ad hoc commttee as to
what is the scope of what | was going to be

| ooki ng at.

VWhat ad hoc commttee?

The financial investigation ad hoc commttee.
Sir, you told nme you didn't neet with any

commttees or the board.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

> O » O » O

Have you nmet with the financial ad hoc commttee?
One tine, yes.

When did you neet with thenf

January 9t h.

VWho was present at that neeting?

M. More, M. Allen, and Ms. WIlson, and M.

Wal drep was in the public neeting of it. It was a
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public neeting.

So the folks that were present were M. Mbore, M.

Allen, Ms. WIlson, and M. Wl drep?

Ri ght, plus M. Cunni ngham and M. Gary, the
attorney.

M. Gary?

VWhat's his nanme?

Artigliere?

Yeah. Artigliere, yeah.

What about M. Dunn?

No.

And t hat happened on January 9th?

January 9t h.

WAs that in an open session or in executive
sessi on?

In the -- part of it was in the open session.
Then we went into executive session.

Did you neet with the group in the open session?
Yes, uh-huh.

VWhere did that neeting take place?

In the conference roomon the second floor in the
County office building.

Was that an announced neeting?

Yes, it was.

What direction were you given as a result of that

44
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meeti ng?

MR. HOLLEMAN

Object to the form |I'mgoing to instruct the

W tness not to answer the question.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

Well, | think that's appropriate for the executive
session. | don't think it's appropriate for the

open session. \Were you --

MR. HOLLEMAN

Oh, if you're limting your question to what he
was told in the public session, | have no
objection to the witness testifying as to what he

was told in open session.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

EXAM

"1l split the question then and you can nmake the
obj ecti on.

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

In the public session where you net with the ad
hoc conm ttee on January 9, 2009, were you given
any specific instruction?

No, | was not.

In the executive session on January 9, 2009, the
people you told ne were present in the executive
session were M. Moore, M. Allen, Ms. WIlson, M.

Wal drep, M. Cunni ngham
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. No. M. Waldrep was not in it.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q He was not present in the executive session?

A No.

Q. So it was M. Moore, M. Allen, Ms. WIlson, M.
Cunni ngham M. Artigliere?

A. The | ast two were not.

Q So in the executive session, only M. More, M.
Allen, and Ms. W1l son were in there?

A Yes.

Q And it's your testinony that you were given sone
ki nd of instruction during that executive session?

A. We di scussed the nmethod in which we woul d proceed.

Q And were you given -- don't tell nme what, but were
you given specific instructions?

A. They okayed the direction which we were going to
go.

Q And was that instruction nore than what was in
this resol ution?

A. | don't think so, but --

Q Well, the resolution was that you're to perform

functions as a County budget anal yst and chi ef
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financial investigator.

Far as know, what we di scussed covered -- it was
covered by that.

And did you ever appear and neet with the Council
as a whole in an executive session?

No.

So you have solely taken instruction fromthat

meeting on January 9th?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A.

Q

>

s that true?

Yes.

Have you received any instruction other than the
I nstruction you received on January 9th?

No. Let me nodify that just slightly. Fromtine
to time, they will ask nme to |l ook at a specific
situation, but other than that, no instruction.
And when you say they, who is they?

A variety of Council people.

Have you nmet with that comm ttee since January 9th
of '09?

No.

Tell me what the individual Council nmenbers then

have asked you to | ook at.
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MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form And | instruct the w tness
not to answer that question.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
Why don't you step out just a second, M. Daniel
and |l et us put sonmething on the record.

(9:46 a.m -- wtness exists deposition.)

MS. KERN- FULLER:
Frank, it's mnmy understanding that a Council can
only act as a l|legal body. No individual Counci
menmber can instruct an enployee. | don't think
It's an appropriate objection, and | don't think
It's an appropriate instruction to instruct him
not to answer. If it's something done in
executive session as a whole Council, sonething
done in executive session as a commttee, then |
think you may have a valid argunent. |ndividua
Counci | menmbers giving himinstruction, though,
think is a very clear issue.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
For the record, | disagree. This is a |lawsuit
t hat chall enges the institution of the
I nvestigati on under the Honme Rule Act and
Procurenent Code. This is not a political

activity. This is a lawsuit. Under the
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all egations in the |awsuit, the question asked

and the point made by counsel have nothing to do
with the issues or clains posed in this [awsuit.
That's point one, so it's beyond the scope of
proper discovery. It also violates the privilege,
and that is the County has an investigative
privilege and a deliberative process privilege,
and other privileges related to its investigation
into the financial affairs of the County. And the
witness is not going to answer questions rel ated
to what he has been asked to investigate, or what

he is investigating.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

And ny response to that is that part of the

all egation is that he was inproperly hired, that

It is a violation of Home Rule, that the continued
activity and enploynent of himis inproper and
illegal. This is a deposition. This is ny
opportunity to depose him This is not a question
of adm ssibility, it's a question of relevance
under Rule 401. |It's a question of relevance
under South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure 26.
It only nust be calculated to reasonably lead to
adm ssi bl e evidence. Are you going to nake a

nmotion for a protective order?
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

Yes, we are.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

And the Judge is on vacation today and is not
avai |l abl e except for cell phone. 1'Il be happy

to call himif you wish to do so, or we can cal

hi m Monday, but either way, if we do not answer
this question today one way or the other, | intend
to reconvene his deposition before Friday. WII

you consent to that if the Judge --

MR. HOLLEMAN:

No, | will not consent to reconvening the

deposition because |I think the question is

| npr oper.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

I f the Judge rules --

MR. HOLLEMAN:

And | think it's beyond the scope of what is

all owed to be discovered here. |t violates the
privilege, and furthernore, this lawsuit is not
going to be used by the Plaintiffs to try to

di scover what is being investigated and to disrupt
a legitimate investigation of Anderson County.

That is not going to happen.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
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Plaintiffs have no interest in disrupting a

|l egitimate investigation. The Plaintiffs have
every interest in disrupting an illegitimte

I nvestigation. That's what the lawsuit --

MR. HOLLEMAN:

You may renenber the Judge has ruled that there
Is little Iikelihood that you are correct on the

merits.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

| don't believe that's what the Judge exactly
said, but we can get a transcript. In any case,
I f the Judge rules that this question is
appropriate, will you agree to reconvene his

deposition before Friday?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

I f the Judge determ nes that he should answer the
guestion, we will work with Court, counsel, and
the witness to reconvene the deposition at a
mutual |y convenient tine. | cannot tell you right
now whet her before Friday will work, but we w !l
work with everyone. This deposition is not
essential, nor related to the notion hearing on
Friday, so it really matters not whether it's
conduct ed before the Friday hearing or not because

that's a notion to dismss. It takes allegations
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of the Conplaint as true.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
| understand. And I'mtrying to discover what it
I's he's actually doing.

MR. HOLLEMAN

Well, we take the allegations of your Conplaint as
true and still there's no legal nerit to this
case. So it really -- discovery is irrelevant to

the notion to dismss, but as | said, if the Judge
determ nes any question that we object to should
be answered, we will certainly cooperate with
opposi ng counsel, the witness, the parties, and
the Court to reconvene the deposition. But
sitting here today, | can't tell you anything
about the schedules of all the different people
I nvol ved who have a right to be here at a
deposi ti on.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
Well, Frank, I'mtrying to determ ne whether we
need to call this Judge on his vacation or not.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Well, that's up to you.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

Do you know of any --
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MR. HOLLEMAN

That's up to you. If you think -- | personally do
not think there's any need to call the Judge today
because this notion can be handl ed in due course,
as happens in nost depositions. But | cannot tell
you sitting here today that we would be able to
reconvene this deposition before next Thursday,
Wednesday, Tuesday, et cetera. |'msure | have

ot her things schedul ed next week and you may, and
the other parties may. And M. Waldrep has
counsel who's entitled to be here. He's
accompdat ed you today by com ng, even though his
counsel couldn't be here, but he has counsel who's
entitled to be at the deposition if they decide
to. So I'mjust not in a position -- | don't
represent all the parties. I'mnot in a position
to say the deposition can be reconvened before
Friday. I'mnot in a position to say it won't be
either. I'mjust not in a position to say, but

"' m saying there's nothing magi c about next

Friday. This deposition is unrelated to that

heari ng.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

Well, | think it's related with regard to what it

Is he's truly doing.
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

We're assuming -- you have filed a lawsuit. You
filed your Amended Conplaint. That's the only

thing you have left to file before this hearing.
We're accepting your allegations in your Anended
Conpl aint as true for the purposes of the notion
to dismss. And our position is it has no |egal
merit, even if everything alleged in it is true,

so the discovery really doesn't relate to that

hearing. So |I'm not saying we won't do it before

next Friday, |I'mjust saying | can't -- |'m not
a position to say it could be done before next
Friday if the Judge were to rule before next
Friday as to whether a particular question could
be answered. | can't nmake any conmtnments as to
schedul es.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
Exhibit 3 was filed by you as part of our
restraining order. Was it relevant to the
restraining order?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
" mnot going to get in a debate with you here
t oday, peri od.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

Well, if it was relevant, | should be able to

54
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1 guestion him about it.

2 MR. HOLLEMAN:

3 l"mtelling you we're not -- |'Il tell you right

4 now we're not going to have any questions into the
5 I nvestigation that he is conducting. He's not

6 going to answer those questions about the content
7 of the investigation. W' ve allowed you to ask

8 guestions of what he's been asked to investigate
9 or what he is investigating.

10 MS. KERN- FULLER:

11 | intend to ask him questions about this docunent
12 whi ch you've entered into the record as a rel evant
13 docunent.

14 MR. HOLLEMAN:

15 " mgoing to have to |listen to each question one
16 at atine. | told you the one -- I've told you
17 the one he will not answer that you just asked,
18 but |'ve let himanswer -- |'ve not objected to
19 hi m answeri ng any other question you've asked

20 t oday and we've been here al nost an hour.

21 MS. KERN- FULLER:

22 Okay. | will go through the gquestions and you can
23 object to themas | go through them And I'Il e-
24 mail my paralegal to find Judge WIllianms' cell

25 phone number.
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(9:54 a.m-- witness reenters deposition.)

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

o > O >

> O » O

Do you have Exhibit 3, M. Daniel?

Excuse ne?

Coul d you find Exhibit 3 for nme, sir?

Yes.

What was the date that you prepared this docunent,
sir?

Sonewher e around February the 10t h.

And was February 10th the date that you slid this
docunment under each of the Council nenbers' doors?
It mght have been the 11th, it m ght have been
the 12th.

Do you know what day of the week the 10th was?
No.

How do you know that it was February 10th?

It was approximately that period of tine.
Basically I was doing it for a cutoff, because on
each one of these figures it changes by whatever
gets processed the next day.

Do you know if there was a County Council neeting
on February 10th, as it was a Tuesday?

| do not know.

But you don't believe you put it under their door

on the 10t h?
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| don't know. You can basically go and -- | nean

| can find out from Tom Sei gl er because | had him
docunment when | wal ked in the building for that
pur pose.

VWho is Tom Seigler?

He's a security agent -- security man at the
County office building.

Do you sign in every tinme you cone into the
bui | di ng?

Huh- uh.

s that a no?

No.

Why did you sign in that particular day?

| wanted himto classify the time that | brought
this docunent.

But you didn't put it under the County Council
menmbers' door on that day?

| did.

So whatever date it was you signed in was the date
you actually put it under their door?

Yes.

And what was his nanme again? Tom --

Sei gl er.

Do you know how to spell his |ast name?

S-E-I-GL-E-R, | think.
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And he works security at Anderson County?

Uh- huh.

And what was the deadline you were worki ng under?
| was just trying to get it out in case the Judge
ruled on the -- on the restraining order.

Were you aware at that tinme when the hearing was
for the restraining order?

Huh- uh.

So et nme go through sone of the issues raised in
your report.

Okay.

First issue you raise is about a | obbyist and how
much the | obbyist charged over a three and a half
year period?

Yes.

Did you al so review how nuch in funds and ear nmarks
the County received over that sanme period?

No. | was just reporting on how much was spent to
t hem

And you al so nake a recommendati on in here al nost
-- | guess it would be a rhetorical question.

The question is whether Anderson County or any
organi zations in Anderson needs to pay a retainer;
I's that correct?

Uh- huh, that's correct.
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Wul d it have been inportant to your

recommendati on that the County shoul d devel op the
relationship with our congressional representative
to receive those funds to know how much in funds
the County had actually received as a result of

t hese | obbying efforts?

| knew how nuch -- approximtely how nmuch it is.
Al'l you got to do is divide the six percent into
the -- the success fees, but they could have
gotten probably the sane result just working with
t he County del egati on.

What evidence did you review to conme to that
concl usi on?

This is a recommendation. | suggested that they
try to develop the relationship or they can
continue on. | did not recomend that they
termnate it, | just asked themif this should be
sonet hing that they should investigate.

Well, the statenent says the County shoul d devel op
the relationship with the --

| was making the suggestion, yes.

And is it true that there were only a few of the
contracts that had success rate provisions?

There was only one that | know of.

And so your assunption that you could get the
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anmobunt based on that one success rate contract, do

you still believe that to be an accurate
assunpti on?

It is something that they should explore.

And you make that recomendati on and assunption
wi t hout know ng how much they actually received
over that period?

| have sonme -- approximately sone idea what it

m ght be, but --

And what is your assunption and idea of how nmuch
It actually m ght be?

It's probably a couple mlIlion -- two or three
mllion dollars.

Have you seen the "Report to the People" that was
done | ast year, sir?

|'ve glanced at it, yeah.

Do you know if it's reported in there how nuch was
actually received in earmark funds?

No.

Have you reviewed this docunent?

Not really.

So if this did report how nuch was actually
received in earmark funds and it was different
than just one or two mllion dollars, you wouldn't

know?
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| wouldn't know.
I[tem Il is about credit cards.
Uh- huh.

You say, "The Adm ni strator approved his own
I nvoices and there is little docunentation
supporting these expenditures other than notes and

| etters. You stated earlier that you revi ewed
the policy of Anderson County?

This is a prelimnary report. And | also said
that | was far fromthrough in this area, so this
Is not a final report in any way.

| understand that. This is a report that's been
filed in our lawsuit, though. So ny question is,
have you reviewed the policy?

| have | ooked at the policy. | have not studied
It in detail.

What is your understanding fromthe policy as what
I's required?

Of what ?

For credit card expenditures by the County

Adm ni strator.

The way | understand the way they are working it
I's that the departnent heads approve the travel

and the Adm ni strator approves the travel of the

depart nent heads.
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Q What is your understanding of the policy about who

approves the County Adm nistrator's expenses?

A. My understanding is that no one has been approving
it.

Q What is your understandi ng of what the policy
requires?

A. | didn't see anything in the policy that said --
that stated what was to be done.

Q So you see nothing in the policy that contradicts
t hat the County Adm nistrator could approve his
own expenditures?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. | see -- 1 think that the County Adm ni strator,
according to policy, can approve his own expense
reports, yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And do you see -- did you see anything in the
policy that required anything specific that a
County Adm ni strator would have to wite on those
I nvoi ces or receipts?

A. No.

Q And the concl usion that you nmake about personal

expendi tures being included on the W2, do you
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have any docunentation that woul d support that
t hose are personal expenditures rather than
busi ness expendi tures?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | have nothing that -- yet that says one way or
t he other, no.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And if a County Adm nistrator were entertaining
clients and business prospects, would that be a
personal or business expenditure?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. It would be a business, but they should docunent

who they net with and -- or what the purpose was.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:
Q Under what policy or rule?

A | RS rul es.

Q But not under County policy?
A Evi dently not.

Q

As a County budget anal yst and chi ef financi al

I nvestigator or investigative accountant, have you

had any information provided to you of how nmuch

63
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the expenses actually were relating to the

litigation Ms. W I son brought?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Wait just a mnute. Wit before you answer the
question. Could you just repeat your question so

MS. KERN- FULLER:

And I'I|l break it down.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Okay.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

In ItemlIll of your report, you note that, "At

| east $130,584 was spent on the lawsuit with Ms.
W | son over access to the legal bills.™

Ri ght .

s it your understanding that's the lawsuit Ms.
Wl son | ost?

Yes.

And have you inquired as to whether she would be
required to pay those | egal expenses back to the
County because she | ost?

No.

s that sonething that m ght be inportant to the
County for their budget purposes?

| do not know.
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Q The 130,584, was that only in regard to the wit
of mandanus lawsuit that Ms. W/ son | ost?

A. Yes.
And if you were to discover that under our | ega
rul es and our policy in South Carolina, that a
person that |oses a wit of mandanus shoul d have
to pay the other party's |legal fees, would you
recommend to this County that they pursue that
fromM. WIson?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. | don't know what | would recommend. | hadn't
t hought about it.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Well, if you knew that the legal bills that Ms.
Wl son cost this County were actually over
$600, 000, woul d that be sonething inportant for
you to recommend they pursue?

A. | haven't seen anything like that.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Are you aware that Ms. Floyd requested, pursuant

to the Freedom of Information Act, information as
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to how nuch Ms. WIlson has actually cost this

County in these lawsuits?

| read -- heard sonething about it, but | haven't
seen the fees yet.

Who did you hear it fronf

Oh, | think the press sonewhere.

You didn't hear it directly fromanybody who is
enpl oyed or a Council nenber with the County?
No.

So are you aware of how nuch those fees actually
are that Ms. W1 son has generated?

No.

VWhere did you get this $130,000 figure fronf

One particular law firm

In reviewing one particular law firms | ega
expenses?

Uh- huh.

Don't tell nme what those | egal expenses conprise,
but who was the law firnf

Poe Cassi dy.

Poe Cassi dy?

| think that's it. | don't have it in front of
me, so |l can't -- they got so many law firns, |
can't renmenber exactly which one.

Is it Coates and Cassi dy maybe?
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Yes. | think Coates and Cassidy, yeah.

So the 130,000 is only with regard to Coates and
Cassi dy?

That's correct.

You make a recomendation that the County have an
I n-house attorney to process Freedom of

| nformation Act requests?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A

Well, you nake a recommendati on that --

No. | recommended that they have an individual to
handl e nost of the Freedom of Information Act and
then only the ones that need legal to refer to a

| awyer. At the nonent, they're referring all FOs
evidently to | awyers.

You're not aware that they have an in-house FOA
person nanmed Devon?

| understand that they now have sonebody t hat
supposedly handles it all, but |I've been told that
before -- or recently all of these FOs went to
the law firnms.

VWho told you that before all the FOs went to the

law firnms?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
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" mgoing to instruct himnot to answer that
guestion. |'ve instructed you not to answer that
questi on.

KERN- FULLER:

On what basi s?

HOL LEMAN:

Based on privilege and that it's beyond the scope
of this |awsuit.

KERN- FULLER:

I ntercorporate privilege or |egal privilege?
HOL L EMAN:

" mbasing it on the investigative privilege, the
del i berative process privil ege, and ot her
privileges that relate to the internal workings of
an investigation like this one. And there's a

confidential informant privilege as well.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

In regard to Iteml111.2. where it says, "The

Adm ni strator shoul d appoint an enployee to be the
Freedom of Information officer that would handl e
routine requests,” at the tinme that you made this
report, were you aware that Anderson County had a
Freedom of Information officer?

| know that there was -- sonebody supposedly was

handling it, but -- and also that all of it was
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handl ed -- was sent straight to a | awer al so.

And you can't tell me how you know that other than
hi s obj ection?

Yeabh.

Did you review any docunents that gave you that

I nformati on?

Yes.

And other than legal bills, were there any other
docunments that you reviewed that gave you that

I nformation?

" m not through with ny investigation in all this,
but no, | don't have any other than legal bills.
So you don't know what FO A requests the

I nformation officer may have conpl eted w t hout

| egal advice?

That's correct.

Did you talk to the Freedom of |nformation

of ficer?

No, | have not.

And you al so make the recommendation that, "County
Counci |l should be nade aware of all litigation
agai nst other individuals or organizations and of
all litigations against the County"?

That's correct.

Are you aware that County Adm nistrators do that
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70
as part of their County adm nistrative reporting?

|"ve been told that they have not been informng
all menmbers of the Council.

Have you revi ewed any docunents of what the County
Adm nistrator's reports actually were?

No.

And | astly you state in Item4 that, "The Chairmn
or Vice Chairman should approve of all | egal

I nvoi ces above an agreed upon anpunt"?

Uh- huh.

Are you famliar with the County Adm nistrator
form of governnent as it is proposed in South
Carol i na?

That's correct. Yes, | am

Do you believe that recommendation to be
consistent with the County Adm nistrator form of
gover nnment ?

| know that sone |egal advice will probably say
that they don't have to do it that way.

So the answer to that question is --

l"mnot a lawer. | don't -- | haven't read the
-- the lawon it. | mke it as a matter of
control that they should approve all | egal

I nvoi ces above a certain anpunt.

Is that control as your job as a budget anal yst
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or as a financial investigator, or is it just your
opi ni on?

A. It's nmy opinion.
You then go into consultants. And first of all,
I's it your understanding that a County
Adm ni strator has the |l egal authority to enter
I nto consulting agreenents on behal f of the
County?

A. That's correct.
Are you famliar with the requirenments for
governnent bidding under Title VI as to how many
of those have to go to mnority contractors and
the preferences mnority contractors receive?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q "Il break it down. Are you famliar with Title
VI ?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVEERS:

A. Not the -- not the specifics, no.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Are you famliar with the preferences that

m nority contractors receive in governnental
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contracts?

A Yes, | am

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Are you aware that the contract for C&S Consulting
and the nonies that are paid are paid solely by a
governnmental grant?

A. That's correct.

And are you aware that if the County term nates
t he contract before the period of it runs, that
the County may be liable to have to pay back to
the federal governnment portions of that grant?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form You can answer the question
I f you can.

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. ' mnot aware one way or the other, no.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Woul d t hat have been sonething inportant before
maki ng reconmendati ons regardi ng C&S Consul ting?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | don't think I made a recommendati on concerning
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C&S Consulting. | was giving theminformtion.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Were you given information that there's a
scrivener's error in M. Scott's contract?

A. That there's a what?

Q A scrivener's error in M. Scott's contract.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. l"mnot famliar with the term

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Do you know if it was that he was supposed to work
50 hours a week or 50 hours a nonth?

A. It was 50 hours a week.

Q And you have no information about whether that
shoul d have been a nonth instead of a week?

A. No.

Q Did you inquire of the County Adm nistrator, the
nost recent former County Adm nistrator, M.
Cunni ngham as to why that was so hi gh?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object. 1'mgoing instruct the witness not to
answer that question. It's asking himabout his
communi cations with people in County governnment

concerning the investigation.
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

o >» O > O >

"1l ask you a nore general question. Did you
make any attenpt to discuss with any enpl oyee of
Anderson County -- don't tell ne what enpl oyee,
but just tell nme, did you nmake any attenpt to

di scuss with any enpl oyee of Anderson County the
content of this contract?

Yes, | did.

And how many enpl oyees did you di scuss?

Thr ee.

Thirty?

Thr ee.

Three; okay. In the context of that discussion
and investigation, did you make all egati ons that
M. Scott had fathered the child of one of the

enpl oyees in the County?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

" mgoing to instruct the witness not to answer
t he question because it deals with his

conmuni cations concerning the investigation.

MS. KERN- FULLER:

| don't think that's comrunications. | think
that's certainly outside the scope of any

privil ege.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
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Well, | don't.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

I'll ask a separate question. Are you aware of
any harassnent conplaints that have been filed
agai nst you by enpl oyees?

|'ve been told of sone, yes.

Have you been told there's at | east two that have
been fil ed?

How do you know t hat ?

| get to ask the questions; |I'msorry. Have you
been told that at |least two were filed?

| have been infornmed of that, yes.

And are you aware of any nore than two that have
been fil ed?

No.

Wth regard to Palnmetto Agricul ture Consultants,
you state that the contract was signed on Novenber
1, 2008 with Ms. Schaum Are you aware that Ms.
Schaum had put on a very successful agricultural

conference that occurred on October 31st?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

Are you aware of a conference that Ms. Schaum

or gani zed?
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A. No, huh-uh. No.

Q Are you aware there was a conference that Ms.
Schaum or gani zed that occurred begi nning on
Oct ober 31, 2008?
A. No.
Q Woul d that have been sonething inportant to know
bef ore maki ng judgnents about her contract?
A. No.
MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form
EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:
Q VWhy woul d that have not been inportant?
W TNESS:
(Speaking to M. Holleman): Are you objecting or
MR. HOLLEMAN:
| objected to the form but you can answer.
W TNESS:
Say -- ask the question again.
EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:
Q | asked you first if that woul d have been
I nportant, and you said no?
A. No.
MR. HOLLEMAN:

| object to the formof that one.
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And ny foll ow-up question to that is, why would
t hat have not been inportant to you?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | was inform ng the Council of any buyout
provisions in the contracts. As to who it was to
and as to what they were doing, | did not make any
recommendati on one way or the other about these
consultants. | was only inform ng the Council of
what was out there.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And was that part of the duties that you have in

this job?
A. Yes.
Q Specifically to | ook for buyout provisions?
A. l"mto review contracts and i nformthem of

anything of a financial nature that was signed or
what ever by the previous adm ni stration.

Q Signed at any tinme by the previous adm nistration
or just at a certain period of tinme?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object. I'mgoing to instruct the witness not to

answer that question as to what he particularly is
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| ooki ng i nto.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q What is your understandi ng about the |ast day that
M. Preston actually worked for this County?

A. | understand it was Novenber 30th, but was acting
as a consultant to Decenber 31st.

Q Are you aware that Ms. Schaum has received severa
grants fromthe USDA for a farmto school progranf

A. Once again, no, | amnot. The answer is no.
And are you aware that that farmto school program
goes for several years?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A No.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Are you aware if that has any connection to what
t he buyout termis in her contract?

A No.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Wbul d t hat have been sonet hing that m ght be
| nportant to know?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
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Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. No.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q VWhy woul d that have not been inportant to know?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.

W TNESS:

You objected to the fornf

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

MS. KERN- FULLER:

He's objecting to everything. Don't worry about
It. We're putting it on the record.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
| am not objecting to everything. Go ahead, but
If you would, |et ne object before you answer.
And in this instance, |I'mjust objecting to the
form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. Okay. | was instructing Council of what the
contract said, not as to what the results were by
anybody.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And you' re maki ng assunptions about certain
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amobunts that would occur?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

EXAM

>

According to what | read in the buyout provisions,
yes.

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

But you stated you're not an attorney?

No.

In ItemV, you al so address a contract with regard
to vending services. And you nmake a st atenent
that, "This contract will conflict with preference
treatment that is required to be given to the
Sout h Carolina Comm ssion for the Blind in al
public buildings"; is that correct?

Yes.

What i s your understandi ng of what preference
means versus an absolute granting of a contract?

It means that they are to give preference

treatnent. |In sonme cases, it is ignored, but
anyway -- anyway, as | understand this situation,
t he Comm ssi on has contacted the County to -- you

know, to put the vending in, but sonetines the
County does not give them preference treatnent,

SO --

80
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And preference only nmeans that you go to the top

of the list; isn't that correct?

That's correct, uh-huh.

So if the County had had conpl ai nts about the
services that the South Carolina Conm ssion for
the Blind had perforned, would that be a reason

t hey could decide not to give them preference?

MR. HOLLEMAN

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

Okay. | understand that that is correct, yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A.

That there were conpl aints?

| don't know that Anderson County's had any
conplaints, but | know that fromtine to time |'ve
heard that sonetines there are conpl aints.

And so when you nake the statenent that this
contract will conflict with preference treatnent,
what do you base that upon?

That they are supposed to give preference
treatment to the South Carolina Conm ssion for the
Bl i nd.

And do you have any know edge that they didn't
consi der them or give them preference, or do you

j ust make the assunption because they were not
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awar ded the contract?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | was told by soneone that it was going to be
sonmet hing they were going to have to work out.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And was that soneone an enpl oyee of the County?

A. Yes.

MS. KERN- FULLER:
And |I'm assum ng that you will instruct himnot to
-- I'"I'l ask the question.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Can you tell nme who the enployee of the County is
that told you that?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
" mgoing to instruct the witness not to answer
t hat question.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And in the current contract that was granted, do

you know who was granted that contract?

Yes, | do.

Was it Cronmer Food Services?

Yes, it was.

o > O P

Are you aware that in that contract, that all of
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t he proceeds go to a service nenber famly

or gani zati on?

' mnot sure who the proceeds go to.

Have you reviewed that contract?

|"ve | ooked at it.

But you don't recall that actually their profits
go to a non-profit service nenber famly --

No.

MR. HOLLEMAN

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

We were discussing previously the Al CPA

requi rements about objectivity and i ndependence,
and | just want to be clear. Do you believe as
an investigative accountant that you have a

requi rement to be objective?

Yes.

Do you believe as an investigative accountant that
you have a requirenent to be i ndependent?

Yes.

Do you believe as an investigative accountant that
you have a requirenent to have integrity in your
findi ngs?

Yes.

And if an investigative accountant advocates for a
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particular political position, does that in any
way snear their independence or objectivity?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. It would, yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q If a person who was an investigative account ant
made statenents that they hated the person that
was the target of their investigation, would that
negatively inpact their independence and
Integrity?

A. Yes.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Wul d that be a violation under the Al CPA
st andar ds?

A. Sur e.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And is it your testinony that in your role as an
I nvestigative accountant, that you don't have to

conply with the AlICPA standards?

84
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A. Not necessarily, no.

Q. Not necessary for you to conply or not necessary
that you don't have to conply?

A. | do not have to follow it -- their guidelines.

O

In the role that you're perform ng for Anderson?
In the role that |'m perform ng for Anderson
County.

Q Even though you are a CPA?

A Even though I am a CPA.

Q Even if you were hired because you were a CPA?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. | don't know that | was hired because |I'm a CPA

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Assum ng that you were -- assune with ne that you
were hired because you were a CPA. |If that were
the case, would you have to conply with the
Al CPA?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. If I'"man enployee of the County, | do not have to

conply with the requirenents of the AICPA, if I'm

a CPA enpl oyed with the County.
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NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

And | asked for a copy of your engagenent letter,
and you told ne there was none. Have you filled a
Wage Paynent Act Notice in accordance with South

Carolina | aw?

MR. HOLLEMAN

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

o >» O > O

| filled out whatever the County told nme to fill
out .

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Have you received a Wage Paynent Notice --

No.

-- as an enpl oyee?

No.

Bef ore accepti ng your engagenent as an enpl oyee,
did you performany type of CPA or accounting
services for any nenber of Anderson County
Counci | ?

No.

The times that you nmet with these current Council
menmbers, which you have testified was before they
took their oath of office on January 3rd --

Ri ght .

-- did you charge them for any of those neetings?
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A. No, | did not.

Q Do you normally charge for neetings of that sort
to your clients?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | did not consider thema client at that point.
| - -

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q You understood they wanted to engage you?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. | didn't understand that till the latter part of
Decenber.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And at the latter part of Decenber at that neeting
when you understood they did want to engage you,
did you charge them for those neetings?

A. No, | did not.

Q Did you understand that you woul d be engaged?

A. | did not understand. | did not understand for
sure until January the 7th.

Q How | ong did this first neeting |ast in Novenber?

A. Probably 30 m nutes, 45.
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How | ong did the second neeting last in early

Decenber ?

Probably no | onger than that, but | can't
remenber.

How | ong did the third nmeeting last with the four
Counci | menmbers, four current Council nenbers?
Approxi mately the same anmount of tine.

So a total of an hour and a half, maybe two hours?
Two or three hours, yeah.

And you didn't charge themat all for that tinme?
No, | did not.

s your CPA |icense current?

Yes, it is.

And if | were to pull your |icense up on Labor,

Li censi ng, and Regul ation, would it show that
you're actually engaged with Greene and Conpany?
" mnot sure what it would show.

When you renewed it last, did you renew it as a
CPA t hrough Greene and Conpany?

Gosh, | can't remenber. | probably did. | may
have, yes.

Bef ore accepti ng your engagenent, your enploynent
wi t h Anderson County, did you have any personal or
busi ness relationship with Joey Preston?

No.
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Tom Al |l en?

No.

Q. John Scott?
A. No.

Q Al l i son Schaunt?
A. No.

Q Eddi e Moore?
A. No.

Q Bob \Wal drep?
A. No.

Q Ci ndy WIson?
A. No.

Q Tommy Dunn?
A. No.

Q

A.

Q

VWhat are the normal procedures for accepting an
audit or investigative engagenent?
MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form
W TNESS ANSWVERS:
A. If I was a CPA, | would sign an engagenent |etter.
EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:
Q What are Greene and Conpany's procedures for
accepting an audit or investigative engagenent?
A. They will -- or a consulting agreenent. They wll

sign an engagenent letter.
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Is it common for themto sign an engagenent |etter
two weeks after they were engaged and began
perform ng services?

They could do it at any tine.

What is the industry standard for accepting a
recommended practice for an investigative or audit

engagenment ?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

EXAM

It's usually done before, but they can do it at
any particular tine.

NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

How many staff of G eene and Conpany are currently
working with you for your Anderson County
engagenment ?

One.

And who is that person?

Judy, and |I forgot her last nane. She's new, so
Did she work with you when you a partner at G eene
and Conpany?

No, she did not.

Has she becone enployed with them since you |eft

Gr eene and Conpany?
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Yes.

Does Judy have a CPA |license?

No.

How many years of experience do you know, if you
know, that she has in this area?

l"mnot totally sure. She's doing tabulation
work, so it doesn't require any particular
expertise -- | nean particul ar professional

requi renments.

Are you review ng her work?

Yes, | am

Are you approving and checking her work before

t hose tabul ati ons are used?

Yes.

Are you supervising her?

Yes.

| s anyone el se at G eene and Conpany review ng her
wor k or supervising her?

No.

Does Judy have access to confidential information
pertaining to the investigation that you' re doing?
Yes.

What neasures are Greene and Conpany taking that's
not listed in their engagenent |etter to protect

that confidentiality?
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Everything is locked in a file roomin the office

up there and also in M. Myore's office. And only
three keys exist.

Has anyone had Judy sign a confidentiality
agreenent ?

| do not know.

Has anyone had Greene and Conpany sign a
confidentiality agreenent?

Do not know.

Wul d they be governed by the Al CPA standards?
They would be if it was an audit engagenent, yes.
Have you | ooked at their engagenent letter?

No, | have not.

But she's not a CPA, is she?

No, she is not.

So as her supervising CPA -- which you' re her
supervisor; is that correct?

| am review ng what she does, yes.

If she were to violate those standards, who would
be responsi bl e?

If she was to violate them G eene and Conpany
woul d be -- and | woul d.

And if you were responsible, would you be
personal |y responsi ble or woul d Anderson County be

responsi bl e?
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A. | woul d think Anderson County woul d be.

Q Are you famliar with the new Al CPA
recommendati ons about indemification and
liability waivers?

A. No.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q I s Anderson County an attest client of Greene and
Conpany?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Do you know what an attest client is?

A. Explain it to nme, please.

Q You understand what attest work is under the Al CPA
st andar ds?

A. Yes, | do.
I s Anderson County an attest client of Greene and
Conpany?

A. No.
Is Greene and Conpany perform ng audit work for
Ander son County?

A. No.

Does Greene and Conpany undergo any ki nd of peer
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revi ew?

Yes.

What kind of peer review do they undergo?
The standard peer review we have every three
years.

When was the | ast peer review done?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

2007, | think.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A.

Q

Were there any findings in the peer review?

No.

How many audits have you personally conducted or
been involved with in the last three years?
Very few. | can't renenber. | haven't done
anything in 2008 or 2007; naybe done sone in
2006.

How many audits has Greene and Conpany been

i nvolved in up until the tine you left them --

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A.

-- in the three years prior to your --

Twenty-five, 30.
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

| didn't understand the tinme frane. | couldn't

hear you.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

o > O > O >

> O » O >

| understand that you're retired from G eene and
Conpany?

That's correct.

And what was the date of your retirement?

June 30t h.

Of 20087

Seven.

Seven. So from June 30, 2004 to June 30, 2007,
do you know how many audits Greene and Conpany
conduct ed?

Not particularly; probably 30 or nore a year.
And how many CPAs did they have at the tinme, in
that three-year period?

| don't know. We have three offices; 15-20.

How many people are in the Belton office?

Four .

Who are those peopl e?

Di ane Cowen and -- they all new, so -- so | don't
really know t he nanes.

When you continue to work for Greene and Conpany

as you said you've done sone in 2009, what office
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do you work out of?
Ei t her one, either Anderson or Belton.

You don't work out of the third office?

No. | do not work out of Greenville. Very seldom

have | ever worked out of Greenville.

How i s Greene and Conpany bei ng paid by Anderson
County?

By check.

Are they submtting invoices?

Yes, they are.

VWho's signing off on their invoices?

M. Moore.

VWho is approving their tinme?

Do not know.

You don't approve their tinme?

| don't approve it.

And would M. Moore know what tine they actually
put in?

If they wanted to submit a tinme sheet, they can.

But they're not doing so at this tinme?

But they're not doing so.

Are there any special ethical considerations that
both you and Greene and Conpany are being caref ul
about regarding the Al CPA standards with this

engagenent ?

96
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWERS:

A. We're trying to follow all the standards that we
-- the best we can.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Well, isn't it a violation of your AICPA code for
both you and Greene and Conpany to be enpl oyed by
Ander son County --

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q -- when you're the enployee and they're the
vendor ?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.
W TNESS ANSWERS:
A. We're not doing a attest engagenent here.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q What is an attest engagenent?

A. That'd be an audit.

Q So you're not performng an audit?

A. No.

Q So when your | egal counsel, M. WIkins, said at

t he County Council neeting that you were
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conducting a forensic audit, that was incorrect?
MR. HOLLEMAN:
Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. You have to define what forensic neans.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Doesn't a forensic audit have a specific meaning
within the Al CPA code?

A. Usually a forensic audit is along a certain narrow
sphere of investigation and it -- it's intense
al ong that narrow | evel.

Q And that narrow | evel is defined by the
predication, isn't it?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. O what they want -- sonebody wants you to
I nvesti gat e.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Well, the sonebody has to be a |legal body in a
| egal decision of what they want you to
I nvesti gate?

A. Ri ght .

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

98
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

|s that correct?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.

W TNESS:

Say the question again.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

>

Sure. A forensic audit you say is done on a
narrow scope”?

Ri ght .

s that correct?

Al ong with whatever sonebody wants sonebody to --
what ever they want sonmebody to investigate, yes.
And when you're engaged by a County agency --

Ri ght .

-- to do that investigation, it is what the County
agency defines as a | egal body for you to do; is

t hat correct?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

Yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

So ne, as an individual Council nmenber, if | were

a nmenber of the Council, | couldn't just conme and
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say, "M. Daniel, | want you to forensically audit

Item A"?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. They coul d, yes.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q And woul d you have to follow that instruction?

A. If it was what | considered proper or okay, |
woul d probably followit, yes.

Q Under the forensic auditing rules, isn't it true
that there nust be sone sort of predication before
a forensic audit is engaged?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. " mnot follow ng necessarily the forensic County
rules. |I'mfollow ng whatever the Council wants
me to take a | ook at.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q So you are not doing a forensic audit?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. Not technically, no.
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

When an investigator is enployed with the agency
they're investigating, is their objectivity

conprom sed?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A

| don't think so.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A.

Q

o » O >» O >» O P»

s their independence conprom sed?

No.

Are you a nenber of the South Carolina Association
of Public Accountants?

Yes, | am

Is Greene and Conpany a nenber?

Yes.

And you said already you're a nenber of Al CPA?
Yes, | am

Is Greene and Conpany a nenber of that?

Yes.

Did you di scuss any evidence that you have found
wi t h anyone ot her than County Council and your

| egal counsel ?

No. | may have discussed it with some of the

peopl e at G eene and Conpany, but --
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What about ot her enpl oyees at Anderson County?

May have di scussed sone, yes.

And has that discussion been in the context of an
I nvestigation or in the context of sharing

I nformati on?

May have been sharing sone information, asking a
question about what | | ooked at as to what their
t houghts on it were, yes.

Did you ask sonmeone if they thought that sonething
fraudul ent had occurred?

Did | ask that?

Yes.

| don't think |I've used the word, "fraudulent" on
anything. | haven't used that termw th anybody.
Do you believe waste to be the sanme thing as
fraud?

Wast e?

Yes.

Not necessarily, no.

And waste has a subjective quality to it, doesn't
it?

That's correct.

And fraud has an objective legal quality to it,
doesn't it?

That's correct.
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Q In your role as an enpl oyee of Anderson County,

are you giving directives to staff of Anderson
County, not staff of G eene and Conpany, but staff
of Anderson County?

A No, not -- not other than ask for information.

Q And have you made statenents that the staff of
Ander son County have been uncooperative?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object. I'mgoing to instruct the witness not to
answer as to what he has told people about the

I nvestigation in response to this particular
questi on.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Qut si de of the investigation, have you told
sonmeone on Council or anyone else that the staff
have been uncooperative?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

First of all, | object to the form |It's not

cl ear who you' re asking about. But apart from

that, | instruct the witness not to answer because
you -- as you have worded the question, it
I ncl udes nmenbers of Council, as well as | guess

County officials or enployees.
EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Have you nmet with the County Council in any
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fashion in a formal commttee or Council as a

whol e since January 9, 2009?

No.

How | ong do you antici pate your engagenent to

| ast ?

| don't know.

Gve nme a mnimum and a maxi mum

" m not going to do that.

A year?

| don't know. No, no, no.

Could it be as nmuch as a year?

| hope not.

Could it be?

| hope not.

Could it be?

| guess it could, could be five years, but | --
don't expect it to be.

Have you given information about how much to be
put in the budget after June 30, 2009 for your
services?

No.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object. | -- well, he's answered.

W TNESS:

' m sorry.
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MR. HOLLEMAN:

Go ahead. | nean ask the question.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q

o » O >» O >» O P»

Have you prepared any reports other than the one
that is entered as Exhibit 3?

No.

Is a report required for an investigative audit?
At sonme point, yes.

And at what point will that report be provided?

VWhen |' m t hrough.

But you have no idea when that will be?
No.
And you have no idea whether that will be before

or after June 30, 2009?

" mnot going to commt to a date.

And you understand a new budget cycle starts July
1st?

l'"mwell aware of that.

VWho is providing your |egal representation as the
I nvestigative auditor?

Nexsen Pruet.

I f your objectivity or independence were

conprom sed as a result of your direct enploynent
by Anderson County, would it be appropriate for

you to render a forensic opinion?

GALLAGHER COURT REPORTING
864-234-5744




ROBERT CLAYTON DANIEL

© 00 N oo o b~ w NP

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

106
MR. HOLLEMAN:

Object to the form

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. A forensic opinion?

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q. Yes, sSir.

A. | don't know that I'm going to issue an opinion.
"' m not doing an opinion audit or review or
anything else. |I'mgoing to wite what | see and
give that to themfor information.

Q But you already testified that the itemthat was
mar ked as Exhibit 3 was not in accordance with any
reporting standard, it was only your opinion.

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Isn't that true?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Sane obj ection.

W TNESS ANSWVERS:

A. | amissuing a report. It wll be in
approximately the sane form as what you see there
at the end, and then I'I|l report what | saw and in
cases, | may give a recommendation or | nmay just

give it as information.
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EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q.

o > O P

WIIl your final report follow the reporting and
field work recommendati ons of the Al CPA?

No.

WIIl it in the same formas Exhibit 3?

Probabl y.

As part of your engagenent, have you taken any
efforts to understand what the job duties of the

person you're investigating are?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ect to the form

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q
A

Q.

| can be nobre specific.

Yes.

You said you were engaged to investigate the
former adm nistration; is that correct?

That's correct.

Have you undertaken any steps to understand fully
what the former County Adm nistrator did?

I'"min the process, yes.

Did you ever prepare an audit plan before engaging
in this audit?

No.

Did Greene and Conpany prepare an audit plan?

We're not doing an audit.
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Q Did you prepare an investigation plan?

A. | have an investigation plan, yes.

Q s it witten?

A Yes.

Q And was it provided to the County?

A. We di scussed it, yes.

Q Have you provided your witten investigation plan
to the County?

A. | have not formally did an investigation. | do
have what areas we're going to be | ooking at, and
we did that on January the 9th.

Q And was that provided to the commttee?

A. The commttee saw it, yes.

Q The commttee saw the witten docunent?

A. Saw a sheet what -- the areas we were going to
| ook at. We discussed it.

Q Did you give each nenber of the commttee a copy?
No, | did not.

And was that done in open session or executive
sessi on?

A. Executi ve session.

Isn't preparing and follow ng a plan considered to
be an accepted practice by CPAs?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Obj ect to the form

GALLAGHER COURT REPORTING
864-234-5744




ROBERT CLAYTON DANIEL

© 00 N oo o b~ w N P

N N NN NN P P R R R R R R R
g N W N P O © O ~N O U M W N P+ O

109

W TNESS ANSVERS:

A. | have set up the way we were going to approach
it. We did not formalize it in a lot of witten
docunents, no, but they know generally the areas
that we're going to be | ooking at.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q I's one of the areas that you have been instructed
to | ook at enpl oyees that need to be term nated?

MR. HOLLEMAN:

Obj ection. Don't answer the question. | instruct

the witness not to answer the question.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Do you consi der enpl oyees that shoul d be
term nated part of the job of a County budget
anal yst and chi ef financial investigator?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Same objection. Don't answer the question. |I'm
I nstructing himnot to answer it.

EXAM NATI ON RESUMED BY MS. KERN- FULLER:

Q Are you performng a full investigative audit of
all departnents or just selected departnents?

MR. HOLLEMAN:
Wait just a mnute. I1'mgoing to instruct the
W tness not to answer that question as to what he

Is or isn't investigating.
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MS. KERN- FULLER:

Well, at this point, we have several issues that
we need to discuss. And I'mgoing to | eave your
deposition open until the Judge can rule on it,
and we'll take this matter up with the Judge

W TNESS:
Okay.

MR. HOLLEMAN:
| understand that's counsel's position. |'m not
arguing wth her position, | just want to state
for the record we don't agree that the deposition
I S open because we don't believe the few questions
| instructed hi mnot to answer are proper
guestions, and that's all. | don't have any
questi ons.

( DEPOSI TI ON ADJOURNED AT 10:48 A.M)
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